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RFP QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 

RFP # PGE01-GID05-SH-007 for developing a website (microsite) for the Warm Springs Power Pathway Project  
 

 

RFP QUESTIONS RFP ANSWERS 

# Supplier Questions Question 
Date 

PGE Answers Answer 
Date 

RFP Update 
Required 
(Y/N) 

31 We don’t see any reference to the photo simulation 
task in the fixed price table on page 24.  Is this 
intentional, and should we include photo simulation 
costs as optional? 
 

June 12, 
2025  

Please include the charges related to photo simulations in deliverable #3, “Photo 
and video assets to be used on the website”, described on page 24 of the RFP.  

June 16, 
2025 

N 

32 Would PGE be able to grant an extension of six 
business days? This would result in a due date 
of June 26. 

June 12, 
2025  

Unfortunately, PGE cannot extend the solicitation closing date. The solicitation 
closing date remains June 18, 2025, at 2:00 P.M. PDT.  

June 16, 
2025 

N 

33 Translation services for video – Does Spanish 
language translation need to be provided by voice 
over, or is closed caption text acceptable?   
 

June 12, 
2025 

PGE will provide the translated content in Spanish.  
June 16, 
2025 

Y 

34 Translation services for website – Is using Google 
Translate sufficient, or do we need a translation 
service?   
 

June 12, 
2025 

PGE will provide the translated content in Spanish. 
June 16, 
2025 

Y 

35 Page 29 of the RFP states that “the Offeror must be 
licensed to provide web development and creative 
services for sharing information, facilitating 
stakeholder and public engagement.” Can PGE be 
specific about what license they are expecting?  
 

June 12, 
2025 The scope of this Project is web development and creative services for developing 

information that will be used by PGE to facilitate stakeholder and public 
engagement. PGE expects that the Offeror has any appropriate licenses (if 
required) to provide these services, in their respective State. 

June 16, 
2025 

N 

36 Can Annex H – Master Purchase Agreement 
Template be provided? Are we able to use our 
existing MSA for this work?  
 

June 12, 
2025 

A copy of Annex H – Master Purchase Agreement Template is on PGE’s website: 
PGE Buys: Find Solicitation Opportunities | PGE. Please scroll down to the banner 
titled, “PGE01-GID05-SH-007 – Develop a website (microsite) for the Warm Springs 
Power Pathway Project.” 
 
No. Since this Project will be federally funded, the winning Offeror must enter into 
a new Purchase Agreement, which includes federal terms and conditions.   

June 16, 
2025 

N 

37 How many reviews are expected for Overview and 
Segment videos, and how long do they need to 
complete reviews?  

June 12, 
2025 

Please refer to Section 10, “Deliverables and Acceptance Criteria” on page 19 of 
the RFP. 

June 16, 
2025 

N 

38 Section 3.7 of the RFP on pages 16-17 asks the 
contractor to develop a website/microsite that must 
include the items listed in 3.7(a) through 3.7(i). Can 
PGE confirm that all items listed would be 
developed as part of this task order?  
 

June 12, 
2025 

Yes, those are all components of the website/microsite.  
June 16, 
2025 

N 

 

https://portlandgeneral.com/suppliers/pgebuys

